
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: Maxtec 309scuba sensor
1 message

Iain Harker <iain@safewellsolutions.com> 1 July 2025 at 18:04
To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Cc: Chris O’Connor <Chris@safewellsolutions.com>

Hi Ryan

 

Thanks can you please send me an official quote for one sensor including carriage costs.

 

I will issue a PO tomorrow for you to then issue a Pro forma invoice for payment.

 

Thanks

Iain

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: 01 July 2025 17:33
To: Iain Harker <iain@safewellsolutions.com>
Cc: Chris O’Connor <Chris@safewellsolutions.com>
Subject: Re: Maxtec 309scuba sensor

 

Hi Iain

 

They are interchangeable, you should not need to make any changes to your analyser. Unfortunately a dead sensor won't help you, as
the output would be low or non-existent.

If you purchase a sensor and it does not work, I would take it back and refund you.

 

Best regards

Ryan

 

 

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117
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On Tue, 1 Jul 2025 at 17:13, Iain Harker <iain@safewellsolutions.com> wrote:

Hi Ryan

 

Thanks for getting back to me.

 

Are these sensors direct interchangeable unit?

 

This would be installed in one of our Air Analyser units but we don’t have access to the programming code on the unit
to make any changes?

 

You don’t have a spare used sensor available that we could test with first?

 

Thanks

Iain

 

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: 01 July 2025 17:05
To: Iain Harker <iain@safewellsolutions.com>
Cc: Chris O’Connor <Chris@safewellsolutions.com>
Subject: Re: Maxtec 309scuba sensor

 

Dear Iain

 

Please accept my reply in response to your email to my colleague Aqib. Vandagraph is the sister company of Viamed, we supply
sensors and O2 analysers into the SCUBA and diving industries and we offer some slightly different models to that of our sister
companies.

 

I believe that Maxtec have stopped supplying the MAX-309, but not to worry, as we stock and supply the original R-33S1 which is
what Maxtec based their MAX-309 on.

 

R-33S1 = GBP £63 exVAT EXW

 

R-33S1 Oxygen Sensor (0110215) – Vandagraph

 

I have attached some information relating to some of the sensors we offer, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
questions or if you would like to proceed with an order

 

Kind regards

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

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Iain Harker <iain@safewellsolutions.com>
Date: Tue, Jul 1, 2025 at 4:22 PM
Subject: Maxtec 309scuba sensor
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Chris O’Connor <Chris@safewellsolutions.com>

 

Hi Kate, Aqib

 

We have around 4 of our APA Units that had the following sensor installed.

 

One of these has just come back for calibration.

 

Do you still have the Maxtec sensors available or has it been replaced/updated.

 

Thanks

Iain

Iain Harker
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Workflow Coordinator

 

 

Tel: 01330 826978

Email: iain@safewellsolutions.com

Web: www.safewellsolutions.com
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